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September 22, 2008 FERC Project No. 10855
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20426

Dear Secretary Bose:

Silver Lake Reservoir Rebuild - Request for Modification of Fish Structure Installation

According to the Notice of Availability of Environmental Assessment dated June 3, 2008, in response
to the Environmental Report filed by Upper Peninsula Power Company (UPPCO) on January 23,
2008, UPPCO is required to install fish habitat structures on the bed of the formerly inundated Silver
Lake Reservoir at an elevation of 1473’ NGVD.

Through consultation separate from the Silver Lake Rebuild Project, the Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) as a representative of other agencies (Michigan Department of
Natural Resources (MDNR)), on September 5, 2008, changed their initial recommendation included
in the January 23, 2008 environmental report filed by UPPCO to request installation of the fish habitat
structures at an elevation between 1470’ and 1471’ NGVD instead of an approximate elevation of
1473 NGVD as originally requested (See Exhibit 1).

As a result, UPPCO is respectfully requesting approval of installation of the fish structures as detailed
in the January 23, 2008 environmental report at an elevation between 1470’ and 1471’ NGVD.

UPPCO apologizes for any inconvenience associated with this request at such a late date. UPPCO
intends to install the fish structures in October 2008.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Shawn Puzen at (920) 433-1094.

Sincerely,

Terry P. Jensky

Vice President - Energy Supply Operations
for Wisconsin Public Service Corporation
Telephone: (920) 433-2900

Syx

Enc.

CC: Mr. Ben Trotter, WPSC - REG Mr. Jeff Krueger, WPSC - REG
Mr. Pat Fulsher, UPPCO - UISC Mr. Gil Snyder, WPSC - D2
Mr. Robert Meyers, UPPCO - UISC Ms. Jessica Mistak, MDNR
Mr. Mitch Koetje, MDEQ Ms. Nicole Zacharda, MDEQ
Ms. Joan Johanek, WPSC - D2 Ms. Elyse Stackhouse, GB - G4

Mr. Doug Clark, Foley & Lardner Mr. Greg Egtvedt. GB - D2
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Exhibit 1
September 5, 2008 MDEQ Letter
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